STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

March 27 N 1939 POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1980

GOVEANOR

{505} 393-61861

John H. Hendrix Corporation
2223 West Wall, Suite 525
Midland, TX 79701

Re: Parks A #4-1
Section 14, T22S, R37E
Downhole Commingle Permit DHC-694
Drinkard and Tubb Pools

Gentlemen:

According to your recently submitted Form C-103 the above-
referenced well has been downhole commingled according to
DHC-694.

This is to request that you advise your gas transporter,
E1 Paso Natural Gas, of this downhole commingle authority

and request that they report the proper percentage of the
gas to the Tubb which is in the Tubb prorated gas pool.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



